Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Dylan_Allen@oxy.com

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 3:06 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Cc: Dennis_Newman@oxy.com; Jeffrey_VanHorne@oxy.com; William_Calhoun@oxy.com
Subject: Oxy - C-147 Registration Package - Turkey Track Recycling Facility and Containment (1 of 4)
Attachments: Oxy - C-147 Registration Package - Turkey Track - Part 1 of 4.pdf

Brad and Mike:

In accordance with NMAC 19.15.34, Oxy USA Inc. requests the registration of the proposed Turkey Track Recycling
Facility and Turkey Track — Recycling Containment through the approval of this C-147 Registration Package. The facility
and containment will be used to treat and recycle produced water for re-use in Oxy USA Inc. drilling/completion
activities.

A hard copy of this C-147 Registration Package has been sent via FedEx, expect this package before noon Thursday
(5/11). Attached is a PDF form of the C-147 registration package (1 of 4), separated into 4 parts due to the file size. A
copy of the C-147 will be submitted to the land owner, the New Mexico State Land Office. This package contains the C-
147 form and associated documents for registration of the:

Turkey Track Recycling Facility (U/L: C, Section 8, T19S R29E, Eddy County)
Turkey Track — Recycling Containment (U/L: F, Section 8, T19S R29E, Eddy County)

| appreciate the guidance and opportunity to review the locations with Brad and Tomas in Santa Fe — and the fast
feedback on the previous Sand Dunes C-147 submission. The requested Turkey Track geotechnical boring was
performed and the report is included in Appendix 3. If there is additional information needed or any questions, please
contact me at the numbers below.

Dylan Allen
Environmental Specialist
Oxy USA, Inc.
0:432-685-5614
C:432-312-4530



